

BHAWNA RAJPUT

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Oslo, Norway

+47-96632648

bhawnaislive@gmail.com

bhawnarajput.com

[LinkedIn](#)

SUMMARY

Experienced software engineer especially interested in building pixel-perfect, engaging, and accessible digital experiences. With over 5 years of experience, I have honed my ability to transform complex ideas into seamless, user-friendly applications that blend performance with aesthetic appeal. My work is driven by a deep commitment to intuitive design, code quality, and modern best practices.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE ENGINEER, Valuelabs

Feb, 2022 - Feb, 2024

- Developed reusable components for address suggestions in React that significantly reducing vendor costs for invalid addresses on shipping orders.
- Proficient in transforming four modules from JS/jQuery to the latest tech stack including Angular 14, HTML with Angular Material.
- Utilized SPA architecture with session handling, lazy loading, authentication, Karma for Angular testing, and reactive forms, while following best practices with SonarQube and linting.

SOFTWARE ENGINEER, Tata Consultancy Services (TCS)

Feb, 2019 - Feb, 2022

- Revamped existing digital profile app with LinkedIn integration for job opportunities within TCS.
- Skilled in HTML, Angular, Java, and PostgreSQL.
- Developed an application with functionality to download/upload Excel and maintain data via a dashboard for Workforce Planning.

ASSISTANT ENGINEER, Tata Consultancy Services (TCS)

Jan, 2017 - Jan, 2019

- Supported network infrastructure planning and deployment using the Cramer tool.
 - Proficient in using Remedy for issue resolution.
 - Skilled in manual testing to ensure optimal performance.
-

SKILLS

- **Development:** Javascript, HTML, CSS, React, Angular, Tailwind, Rest API, Responsive UI
 - **Tools:** GIT, VSCode Studio, JIRA, Jenkins CI/CD
 - **Languages:** English, Beginner-level Norwegian
-

PROJECTS

- **Fredriksborg** : Redesigned fredriksborg rental website. [Link](#)
 - **Shutterfly** : Developed a reusable address component using React and integrated APIs. [Link](#)
 - **Tripstax Website**: A travel e-commerce site, where I developed redesigned sub-modules using the latest tech stack. [Link](#)
-

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Engineering in Computer Science

Rajiv Gandhi Technical University, India

July, 2012 - July, 2016

Higher Secondary School

NHLPS, India

April, 2010 -Mar, 2012